

MINUTES DASB SENATE MEETING Wednesday, February 8th, 2012 4:00 PM Student Council Chamber A

Call to Order

Arvind Ravichandran called the meeting to order at 4:03pm.

Roll Call

Non Cun	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early	Excused
Cristian Omar Aguilar	X				
Mustafa Arshad	X				
Adrian Asbun	X				
Monica Carrillo	X			X	X
Carolyn Chen	X				
Victor Chien	X				
Nelson Chuang	X				
Susan Chuang	X				
Amira Farah	X				
Anastasia Inez	X			X	X
Madina Jahed	X			X	
Sana Kathuria	X				
Nicholas Lacroix	X			X 7:02pm	X
Shahar Marom	X				
Orit Mohamed	X				
Vivian Nguyen	X			X 7:02pm	X
Kenneth Perng	X				
Shaila Ramos	X				
Arvind Ravichandran	X				
Shreya Shankar	X			X 10:05pm	X
Meera Suresh	X				
Leela Tanikella	X				
Nadine Talaat	X				
Patrick Yip	X				
Christine Yu	X				
Pablo Zamorano	X				
Andrew Zhou	X X		***************************************		G

<u>Guest:</u> David Byars, Lydia Hearn, Diana Alves de Lima, Wilfredo Castano, Alicia Curtez, Joe Lipsis, Carmen Pencida, LaDonna Yumori-Kaku, Cecilia Dede, Thomas Ray, Shari Pasquali, Kulwant Singh, Gloria Heistein, Herminio, Jennie Van, Jackie Case, Liz Gutinoy, Marcus Arredonde, Joseph Servin, Yezeniz Huertz Avila, Jasmine Garcia, Gacila Stuameu, Adrienne Johnson, John Ki, Jannie Mitchell, Adnrew Puckett, Jeneriere Aharez, Armando Benavidez, Paula Silva, Herminio Hernadez, Angelica Esquivel, Alex young, Naimija Prujaptio, Vicky Hyunh Nicky Gronzatez Yue, Joseph Ortega, Wisam Matloh, Minh Vam, Joe Lipsia.

Approval of Minutes

Wednesday, February 1st, 2012.

Cristian Aguilar moves to approve the minutes of Wednesday, February 1st, 2012. Shahar Marom seconds the motion.

The motion to approve the minutes of Wednesday, February 1st, 2012 passes by consensus.

Public Announcements

Please note: Members of the public are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during public announcements.

Budgeter's Comments

Please note: Budgeter's comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum per program, not 3 minutes per individual person, to speak on their funding request.

- Lydia Hearn from the Honor Programs comments that she will be passing around a packet that has all the information of what this programs do and offers to the students. They have showed constant growing with serious students who would like to join this program. A lot of students who are in this program are being accepted into really high end UC and they feel they are helping out a lot of students.
- Diana Argabrite from the Euphrat Museum of Art comments that they first invite everyone to the event that they are having on Thursday, February 9th, 2012 to see what the museum is all about. Diana Argabrite would also like everyone to take a look at the fact sheet, which is being passed around to everyone also. They museum is something that is very important to many people and students and should not be taken for granted, this place helps students on so many levels and students play a huge role in this place. She would like everyone to know that if there is no funding to this program or place there would be really no way in keeping it going and they are more likely to go dark. Any money from DASB would help in any form or way.
- Nicky Gronzalez Yue from Campus Wellstone/DLTP comments that they are happy from all the support that has been given to them by DASB Senate. The training that is offered at this program helps forms leaders and gives really good training. They work with all types of students, from high school or college level, they help with giving students a voice and makes them feel as if they have a voice that can be heard. Some students look forward to going out on this trip, to get away from all that is bothering them, as they can connect more and get more into the training. To do this on campus and away from campus can make a huge difference to most people.
- Diana Alves de Lima from the Student Success Center comments that a sheet is being passed around, it is full of facts and everything that they help with. The Student Success Center and Torturing Center help all the students of De Anza College in some form or way. They would like to grow, but know that the DASB Senate is working on more of keeping things the way it is. The reason they are asking for more than they usually do is because their title 3 grant is ending and they need money to help replace that money that they will be losing. All the money that they get from DASB goes right to Student Tutoring and nothing else. Out of this program, students are getting a lot of skills and both the tutor and the student are learning from each other.

- David Buyer from the Library comments that their items on check out help out the students in more ways than one. Students come in to check out books that are on list for last minute studying or even to use the book because they cannot afford to buy the books as the prices continue to go up in many ways. They have about 3,042 books on reserve and they are helping out a lot. Professors have donated books to help with their own classes. They thank the DASB senate for all the support that is given to them.
- Wilfredo Castano from the Photography Department comments that the funding in the past has helped a lot and just a little bit more money can help with buying some things they need.
- Alicia Curtez from the Puente Project comments that they have been around for 11 years and their program has been a big success and they thank everyone for all the funding they have been getting. This program helps a lot of students and makes it feel like they have a family here at the school.
- Joc Lipsis from the Computer Donation Program comments that they would like to thank everyone for all the support they have been giving. They have trained many students who they help in the program, and with all the work they do they are able to donate computers to many needing families.
- Carmen Pencida from Cal-Works Textbook comments that their program gives out book vouchers to their students. They thank everyone for their work and their continuing work. In this program the students have four years to finish their studies and during that time they have to get a job at the end of it also It helps them get started.
- La Donna Yumori-Kaku from ICC, New Student Orientation and Summer Program comments that for ICC they can not express how much clubs means to colleges and that clubs help this school in so many ways and students. On behalf of the ICC they would like to thank everyone for all the support that they have been given. For New Student Orientation, this program helps out a lot of students who are coming in for the first time and letting them know what De Anza College has to offer for them.
- Cecilia Dede from La Voz comments that it has been the student's voice and they cover all different kinds of things. They thank DASB for funding them, thought they mostly just fund for the printing which is all they ask for. They have gained success on many different levels and have helped students in many different levels.
- Thomas Ray from the Red Wheelbarrow comments that they thank DASB for the ongoing help, for their printing cost and everything they need to keep them alive and punishing the work from the students.
- Shari Pasquali from the Veterans Program comments that they would like to thank everyone for the funding for their book vouchers.
- Kulwant Singh from the Athletics comments that there are a lot of teams out there and all the students work hard to be on teams. They have a lot of away games and that is what is funded. They have 19 teams, 10 women teams and 9 men teams. They service more than 500 students, as a requirement for them they have been full time students with a good GPA.
- Gloria Heistein from Cross Cultural Program comments they are grateful for all the help that DASB has been giving them. They are happy that they will be getting close to their requested amount. They help a lot of students who are new to here and helping them work on their English to help them fit in.
- Herminio Hernandez from MPS comments that the program helps a lot of students with

math when they have so many programs with it. They couldn't accept all the applications that came in but they are helping as much as they can.

Senate Announcements

One minute per speaker.

- Sana Kathuria announced that they would be tabling every Thursday, for March in March, starting next Thursday. A sign up sheet will be going around and she encourages everyone to sign up for it.
- Mustafa Arshad announced that H.E.F.A.S needs book donations.

Trustee Report

One minute per speaker.

• Trustee, Emily Kinner reports that she would like to thank everyone for all the help with Occupy. Would love to see more students lobbying for all these cuts that are coming in. If anyone would like more information to contact her.

Internal Committee Reports

One minute per speaker.

- Kenneth Perng from the Administration Committee reports that they had a meeting on Friday at 1:30pm and they over their codes. They have two new members, they wanted to get their caught up on everything that was happening. They also talked about their projects they will be doing over the quarter. They next meeting will be on Friday for those who like to attend.
- Pablo Zamorano from the Finance Committee reports that they had their meeting on Monday and it was a really short meeting. They went over the codes and changes some things around. They have their meeting on Monday's at 4pm.
- Meera Suresh from Student Rights and Services Committee reports that they went over their campus cover at the meeting today. They were also mainly talking about the March in march mostly. They also talked with the Ad-Hoc Committee, thought Meera said she was rather disappointed for how many people form this committee didn't show up.
- Amira Farah from the Diversity and Events Committee reports that they had their meetings on Tuesday and they talked about the Eco-Speakers for the most part. They also talked about their codes and are thinking about adding some items to that.
- Vivian Nguyen from the Marketing Committee reports that they met last week and they went over their pros and cons of Meet Your Senate Day. Marketing is also going to try and be a bigger role in things also. They will be working very hard on the March in March as well Office Improvement. They are going try and put up signs for everyone.
- Victor Chien from the Environmental Sustainability Committee reports they talked about all their events that they will be doing. ES conference will be on week 8 and everything else that they were going to do will be carried on to week 8. Also on Valentines Day they will be selling organic chocolates.

External Committee Reports

One minute per speaker.

• Leela Tanikella from SSPBT reports that they talked mostly about the Student Services and programs that are being offered to the students. They will be suggesting to them how

to improve and be better.

- Kenneth Perng from IPBT reports that they talked mostly about the replacement program and they aren't talking about growth just replacement and keep what they already have.
- Madina Jahed from the ICC meeting repost that they talked about the smoking program and they approved 300 dollars for Circle K.
- Arvind Ravichandran reports that they will be emailing people the sheet to remind people on what external committee they must be attending.

Consent Calendar

- 1. Approve Andrew Zhou to the Finance Committee.
- 2. Approve Andrew Zhou to the Administration Committee.

Kenneth Perng moves to approve the consent calendar.

Vivian Nguyen seconds the motion.

The motion to approve the consent calendar passes by consensus.

Business

3. 2012-2013 DASB Budget – 1st VOTE

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION – 1st VOTE

This item is to approve the 2012-2013 DASB Budget.

Time Limit: 3hours.

Presenter: Pablo Zamorano, Kenneth Perng, Amira Farah, Arvind Ravichandran, Meera

Suresh, Christine Yu, Cristian Aguilar, Shahar Marom.

This item is presented.

The first thing they will be talking about is what should be cut.

A break took place at 5:30pm.

	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early	Excused
Cristian Omar Aguilar	X				
Mustafa Arshad	X				
Adrian Asbun	X				
Monica Carrillo	X				
Carolyn Chen	X				
Victor Chien	X				
Nelson Chuang	X				
Susan Chuang	X				
Amira Farah	X				
Anastasia Inez	X				
Madina Jahed	X				
Sana Kathuria	X				
Nicholas Lacroix			X 5:32		
Shahar Marom	X				

Orit Mohamed	X	
Vivian Nguyen	X	
Kenneth Perng	X	
Shaila Ramos		X 5:30pm
Arvind Ravichandran	X	
Shreya Shankar		X 5:30pm
Meera Suresh	X	
Leela Tanikella	X	
Nadine Talaat	X	
Andrew Zhou	X	
Patrick Yip	X	
Christine Yu	X	
Pablo Zamorano	X	

Carolyn Chen moves to remove 500 dollars from DASB office supplies.

Kenneth Perng seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred

Discussion ended.

The motion to remove 500 dollars from DASB Office Supplies fails by a 4-yes vote and a 21-no vote.

Mustafa Arshad moves to remove 500 from leadership training, 250 from food and 250 from field trips.

Vivian Nguyen seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Leela Tanikella moves amend the motion to cutting 250 from food only.

Cristian Aguilar seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

The motion to cut 250 from foods for the leadership training fails with a 8 yes vote and a 13 no vote.

The main motion, to cut 250 from food and 250 from field trips fails with a 0 yes vote and 15 no vote.

Amira Farah moves to cut 1,000 for advocacy rallies.

Kenneth Perng seconds the motion.

Discussion occurs.

Leela Tanikella moves to end discussion.

Cristian Aguilar seconds the motion.

Objections.

The motion to end discussion passes with a 17 yes vote and a 5 no vote.

Discussion ends.

The motion to cut 1,000 from advocacy rallies fails with a 2-yes vote and a 22 no vote.

Approved on Wednesday, February, 15th, 2012.

Madina Jahed moves to cut 100 from ICC telephone.

Patrick Yip seconds the motion.

Discussion occurs.

Discussion ends.

The motion to cut 100 from ICC telephone fails by a 6-yes vote and a 18-no vote.

Orit Mohammed moves to cut 1000 from Promotion items from new student originations.

Andrew Zhou seconds the motion.

Discussion occurs.

Discussion ends.

The motion to cut 1000 from Promotion item from New Student Originations fails by a 7-yes vote and a 17-no vote.

Leela Tanikella moves to cut 50 from DASB campus event summer (4015).

Shreya Shankar seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred

Discussion ends.

The motion to cut 50 from DASB Campus Event Summer (4015) fails by a 2-yes vote and a 15-no vote.

Leela Tanikella moves to cut 1000 GL History in general diversity events.

Shreya Shankar seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

The motion to cut 1000 from GL History in General Diversity Events fails by consensus.

Anastasia Inez move to cut 1000 from black history.

Kenneth Perng seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred

Shahar Marom moves to end discussion.

Pablo Zamorano seconds the motion.

Objections.

The motion to end discussion passes by a 18-yes vote and a 3-no vote.

Discussion ends.

The motion to cut 1000 from Black History fails by consensus.

A break was taken at this time.

	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early	Excused
Cristian Omar Aguilar	X				
Mustafa Arshad	X				
Adrian Asbun	X				
Monica Carrillo	X				
Carolyn Chen	X				
Victor Chien	X				
Nelson Chuang	X				

Susan Chuang	X		
Amira Farah		X6:40	
Anastasia Inez	X		
Madina Jahed	X		
Sana Kathuria	X		
Nicholas Lacroix	X		
Shahar Marom	X		
Orit Mohamed	X		
Vivian Nguyen	X		
Kenneth Perng	X		
Shaila Ramos	X		
Arvind Ravichandran	X		
Shreya Shankar	X		
Meera Suresh	X		
Leela Tanikella	X		
Nadine Talaat	X		
Andrew Zhou	X		
Patrick Yip	X		
Christine Yu		X 6:50pm	
Pablo Zamorano	X		

Shreya Shankar moves to cut 500 from women's history.

Leela Tanikella seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

The motion to cut 500 from Women's History fails by consensus.

Shreya Shankar moves to cut 3000 for outreach.

Leela Tanikella seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

The motion to cut 3000 from OutReach fails by consensus.

Carolyn Chen moves to cut 500 from EOPS.

Nelson Chuang seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

The motion to cut 500 from EOPS fails with a 1-yes vote and a 25-no vote.

Shreya Shankar moves to cut 100 from chorale.

Andrew Zhou seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

The motion to cut 100 from Chorale fails with a 2-yes vote and a 19-no vote.

Approved on Wednesday, February, 15th, 2012.

Anastasia Inez moves to cut 500 from the Dance Program

Nelson Chuang seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Sana Kathuria moves to end discussion.

Leela Tanikella seconds the motion

Objections.

The motion to end discussion fails.

Discussion continues

Discussion ends.

The motion to cut 500 from the Dance Program fails by an 8-yes vote and a 16-no vote.

Orit Mohammed moves to cut 500 from speech and debate.

Kenneth Perng seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Orit Mohammed moves to end discussion.

Nelson Chuang seconds the motion.

Objections.

The motion to end discussion passes with a 16-yes vote and a 4-no vote.

Discussion ends.

The motion to cut 500 from speech and debate team fails by a 3-yes vote and a 30-no vote.

Monica Carrillo moves to cut 1000 from the veterans program.

Leela Tanikella seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Leela Tanikella moves to end discussion.

Pablo Zamorano seconds the motion.

Objections.

The motion to end discussion passes by a 18-yes vote and a 2-no vote.

Discussion ends.

The motion to cut 1000 from the Veterans Program fails by a 6-yes vote and a 18-no vote.

A break is taken at this time.

	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early	Excused
Cristian Omar Aguilar	X				
Mustafa Arshad	X				
Adrian Asbun	X				
Monica Carrillo	X				
Carolyn Chen	X				
Victor Chien	X				
Nelson Chuang	X				
Susan Chuang	X				
Amira Farah	X				
Anastasia Inez	X				
Madina Jahed		X			
Sana Kathuria	X				

Nicholas Lacroix	X			
Shahar Marom	X			
Orit Mohamed	X			
Vivian Nguyen		X	X7:32	
Kenneth Perng	X			
Shaila Ramos	X			
Arvind Ravichandran	X			
Shreya Shankar	X			
Meera Suresh	X			
Leela Tanikella	X			
Nadine Talaat	X			
Andrew Zhou	X			
Patrick Yip	X			
Christine Yu	X			
Pablo Zamorano	X			·

The next item that will be talked about is what should be given more funding.

Mustafa Arshad - 3,000 to diversity leadership training project	8 Votes
Christine Yu - 5,000 to diversity and leadership training project	
Shaila Ramos- 2,000 to Diversity leadership training project	
Shreya Shanker1, 500 to ES	5 Votes
Cristian Aguilar- Women's History – 500	6 Votes
Cristian Aguilar – Black History – 500	6 Votes
Cristian Aguilar – Latino History – 500	7 Votes
Cristian Aguilar – Asian History – 500	5 Votes
Patrick Yip – 2,000 to honors programs.	6 Votes
Orit Mohammed – 5,000 to scholarships.	5 Votes
Andrew Zhou – 2,500 for outreach, for student payroll.	9 Votes
Leela Tanikella – 2,000 to MPS on student payroll.	8 Votes
Patrick Yip – 2,000 to Student Success and Retention Services Center.	8 Votes
Pablo Zamorano – 19,000 to tutorial and academic center	10 Votes
Amira Farah – 10,000 for Euphrat.	11 Votes
Sana Kathuria – 1,000 for Euphrat	
Pablo Zamorano – 9,000 for Euphrat	
Orit Mohammed – 1,000 to Photography, for capital	0 Votes
Shaila Ramos – 600 to photography for capital	
Adrian Asbun – 2,000 for sports in transportation	2 Votes
Nelson Chuang – 1,000 to message therapy	3 Votes
Shreya Shankar – 3,000 to Veterans to supplies.	2 Votes

The next step was to put the items in importance level. Whichever item gets the most votes will be the item that will be taken care of first and so on.

Out of the three given amounts, they will vote for which one is best.

Amira Farah moves to give 10,000 for Euphrat.

Sana Kathuria moves to give 1,000 for Euphrat

Pablo Zamorano moves to give 9,000 for Euphrat

How many people voted for 10,000.

YES - 1

How many people voted for 1,000.

YES - 4

How many people voted for 9,000.

YES – 15

Kenneth Perng seconds the motion for 9,000 for Euphrat.

Discussion occurred.

Kenneth Perng moves to strike the student art show and to have it be added to the 9,000 amount.

Leela Tanikella seconds the motion.

Discussion continues.

Discussion ends.

The motion to combine the Art Show with Euphrat passes with a 15 yes vote and a 0 no vote.

The amount will now be 12,000 for Euphrat which will also be for the Art Show.

This motion is for everyone who is in favor with 12,000.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

The motion to give, 12,000 to Euphrat passes with a 21-yes vote and a 2-no vote.

Pablo Zamorano moves to give 19,000 to the tutorial and academic center.

Kenneth Perng seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Meera Suresh moves to amend the amount to 15,000

Mustafa Arshad seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Meera Suresh moves to end discussion.

Leela Tanikella seconds the motion.

The motion to end discussion fails with a 9yes vote and a 9 no vote.

Discussion continues.

Discussion ends.

The motion to reduce the amount to 19,000 to 15,000 fails on a 13 yes vote and a 9 no vote.

Discussion occurs on the amount of 19,000.

Because of conflict of interest, the motion for Tutorial and Academic Center will be redone.

Andrew Zhou moves to give 19,000

Leela Tanikella seconds the motion.

Discussion occurs.

Discussion ends.

The motion to give 19,000 to the Tutorial and Academic Center passes with a 12-yes vote and a 6 no vote.

A break is taken at this time.

	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early	Excused
Cristian Omar Aguilar	X				
Mustafa Arshad	X				
Adrian Asbun	X				
Monica Carrillo	X				
Carolyn Chen	X				
Victor Chien	X				
Nelson Chuang	X				
Susan Chuang	X				
Amira Farah		X			
Anastasia Inez	X				
Madina Jahed		X			
Sana Kathuria	X				
Nicholas Lacroix		X			
Shahar Marom	X				
Orit Mohamed	X				
Vivian Nguyen		X			
Kenneth Perng	X				
Shaila Ramos	X				
Arvind Ravichandran	X				
Shreya Shankar	X				
Meera Suresh	X				
Leela Tanikella	X				
Nadine Talaat	X				
Andrew Zhou	X				
Patrick Yip		X			
Christine Yu	X				
Pablo Zamorano					

Pablo Zamorano moves to extend time by one hour.

Ort Mohammed seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

The motion to extend time passes by consensus.

Shaila Ramos moves to give 2,000 to Diversity leadership training project Nelson Chuang seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred

Orit Mohammed moves to end discussion.

Kenneth Perng seconds the motion.

Objections

The motion to end discussion fails on a 12 yes vote and a 8 no vote.

Discussion continues.

Discussion ends.

The motion to give 2,000 to

All those in favor by 2k Diversity leadership training project fails by a 11 yes vote and a 8 no vote.

Andrew Zhou moves to table the rest of the budget till the next meeting.

Nelson Chuang seconds the motion.

The motion to table the rest of the budget till the following meeting passes with a 17-yes vote and a 1-no vote.

This item is tabled to next meeting.

4. De Anza Softball

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION – 1st VOTE

This item is to request \$1,000 for the De Anza Softball Team (Account #41-57280) from Summer/Fall Special Allocation (Account #41-52002).

Time Limit: 15 minutes. Presenter: Pablo Zamorano

Pablo Zamorano presents this item.

Ana leaves, 9:12pm. Not excused.

Kenneth Perng moves to approve request \$1,000 for the De Anza Softball Team (Account #41-57280) from Summer/Fall Special Allocation (Account #41-52002). Andrew Zhou seconds the motion.

	YES	NO
Cristian Omar Aguilar	X	
Mustafa Arshad	X	
Adrian Asbun	X	
Monica Carrillo	-	-
Carolyn Chen	X	
Victor Chien	X	
Nelson Chuang	X	
Susan Chuang	X	
Amira Farah	-	-
Anastasia Inez	-	-
Madina Jahed	-	-
Sana Kathuria	X	
Nicholas Lacroix	-	-
Shahar Marom	X	
Orit Mohamed	X	

Vivian Nguyen	-	-
Kenneth Perng	X	
Shaila Ramos	X	
Arvind Ravichandran	-	-
Shreya Shankar	X	
Meera Suresh	X	
Leela Tanikella	X	
Nadine Talaat	X	
Andrew Zhou	X	
Patrick Yip	-	-
Christine Yu	X	
Pablo Zamorano	X	

The motion to approve \$1,000 for the De Anza Softball Team (Account #41-57280) from Summer/Fall Special Allocation (Account #41-52002) passes by consensus.

5. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION

Title: Student Rights and Services – URGENT

This item is to request for 2,100 to pay campus security for Occupy for Education (Account #41-51175) from Winter/Spring Allocation (Account #41-52102).

Presenter: Meera Suresh Time Limit: 15 minutes.

Meera Suresh presents this item.

Orit Mohammed moves to approve 2,100 to pay campus security for Occupy for Education (Account #41-51175) from Winter/Spring Allocation (Account # 41-52102). Nelson Chuang seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

	YES	NO
Cristian Omar Aguilar	X	
Mustafa Arshad	X	
Adrian Asbun	X	
Monica Carrillo	-	ı
Carolyn Chen	X	
Victor Chien	-	-
Nelson Chuang	X	
Susan Chuang	X	
Amira Farah	-	ı
Anastasia Inez	-	ı
Madina Jahed	-	ı
Sana Kathuria	X	
Nicholas Lacroix	-	- 1
Shahar Marom	X	

Orit Mohamed	X	
Vivian Nguyen	-	-
Kenneth Perng	X	
Shaila Ramos	X	
Arvind Ravichandran	-	-
Shreya Shankar	X	
Meera Suresh	-	-
Leela Tanikella	X	
Nadine Talaat	X	
Andrew Zhou	X	
Patrick Yip	-	-
Christine Yu	-	-
Pablo Zamorano	X	

The motion to approve 2,100 to pay campus security for Occupy for Education (Account #41-51175) from Winter/Spring Allocation (Account # 41-52102) passes by consensus.

6. Retreat Committee

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION

This item is to create an Ad-Hoc retreat committee for the purpose of organizing a Winter Quarter retreat for the DASB Senate.

Time Limit: 30 minutes. Presenter: Sana Kathuria

Sana Kathuria presents this item.

Kenny moves to create an Ad-Hoc retreat committee for the purpose of organizing a Winter Quarter retreat for the DASB Senate.

Leela Tanikella seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

The motion to make the Ad-Hoc committee with the following members, Adrian Asbun, Monica Carrillo, Vivian Nguyen. Shreya Shankar, Arvind Ravichandran, Shahar Marom, Pablo Zamorano, and Sana Kathuria for the Ad-Hoc Committee pass by consensus.

7. March in March

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION

This item is to discuss the time line and planning for this event and how to get the senate involved.

Time Limit: 20 minutes. Presenter: Meera Suresh

Meera Suresh presents this item.

8. Student Rights and Services Code INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION – 2nd VOTE

This item is to have a second vote on the changes to the Student Rights and Services

Code.

Time Limit: 10 Minutes Presenter: Kenneth Perng

Kenneth Perng presents this item.

Nelson Chuang moves to approve the Student Rights and Services.

Sana Kathuria seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Discussion ends.

The motion to approve the Student Rights and Services passes by consensus.

9. Finance Code

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION – 2nd VOTE

This item is to have a second vote on the changes to the Finance Code.

Time Limit: 10 Minutes Presenter: Kenneth Perng

Kenneth presents this item.

Nelson Chuang moves to approve the Finance Codes.

Leela Tanikella seconds the motion.

Discussion occurred

Discussion ends.

The motion to approve the Finance codes passes by consensus.

Public Announcements

Please note: Members of the public are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during public announcements.

Daniel from Circle K announced that this Friday they are having a movie night. They will be showing Tron for all those that haven't seen it. It will start at two and there will be drinks and maybe food.

Carlyon Chen announced that she has a message from Maylea to the senators that she would like to thank all the senators for all the hard work they have been doing. Sorry to ES for pushing back your plans but thank you for all your continue support.

Kenneth Perng announced that he would be resigning from the Technology Chair of the Administration because he is greatly disappointed in everyone. He doesn't like the fact that no one is cleaning up after himself or herself or taking things into action. Another thing he would like everyone to know, there has been rumors going around that people are planning on leaving senate but are staying till they can get into their classes, that aren't right. If you do not want to be a senator anymore leave now. It isn't far to be using the DASB Senate like that.

Sana Kathuria announced that to sign up for the google doc for the Ad-Hoc committee.

Cristian Aguilar announced that PLEASE CLEAN UP AFTER YOURSELF and clean up after yourself in this office.

<u>Senate Announcements</u>
Leela Tanikella announced that they would be selling flowers for Valentines Day. Shaila Ramos announced that pick up your trash. Don't leave a mess in the conference room.

Introduction and Approval of Prospective Senators

Adjournment

Arvind Ravichandran adjourned the meeting at 10:19pm.